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Amanda Trujillo

Yates Petroleum Corp.

Summary Report

Report Date:  September 30, 2010

205 spur,; @tggs?%th Work Order: 10092317
rtesia, NI
OOt
Project Location: Gissler AVB
Project Name: Gissler AVB
Date Time Date
Sample Description Matrix Taken Taken Received
245544 North Side Wall soil 2010-09-20 21:00 2010-09-23
245545 South Side Wall s0il 2010-09-20 21:00 2010-09-23
245546 Bottom soil 2010-09-20 21:00 2010-09-23
BTEX MTBE TPH DRO - NEW TPH GRO
Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene Xylene MTBE DRO GRO
Sample - Field Code (mg/Kg)  (mg/Ki) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
245544 - North Side Wall <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 <50.0 <2.00
245545 - South Side Wall <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 <50.0 <2.00
245546 - Bottom <0.0200 <«0.0200 0.0529 0.0759 <50.0 <2.00
Sample: 245544 - North Side Wall
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <25.0 mg/Kg 2.50
Sample: 245545 - South Side Wall
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 28.4 mg/Kg 2.50
Sample: 245546 - Bottom
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <25.0 mg/Kg 2.50

TraceAnalysis, Inc. e 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 o Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e (806) 794-1296
This is only a swmmary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Ny

From: Amanda Trujillo [atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: ) Friday, June 18, 2010 4:50 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Jerry Fanning

Subject: Gissler AV-B

Mike:

| am requesting a witnessed sampling at the Gissler AV-B battery on Tuesday June 22, 2010 at 9:00 am. YPC is
attempting to accomplish this cleanup without taking the battery out of service. A large number of low producing wells
pump into this battery so we are conducting the clean up in sections. If your schedule permits | would like to show you the
progress we are making, so we may close this section in order to move on to the next. If you have any questions please
feel free to call. :

Thank you,

Amanda N. Trujillo
Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amanda Trujillo [atrujilo@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:34 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Jerry Fanning

Subject: Gissler AV-B

Mike:

| am requesting a witnessed sampling at the Gissler AV-B battery on Friday September 10, 2010 at 9:00 am. If
you have any questions please feel free to call.

Thank you,

Amanda N. Trujillo
Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:21 PM
To: - ‘Amanda Trujillo’

Subiject: RE: Sampling

Amanda:

Sorry for your inconvenience. | think worse on you than me. | will be out Monday, but please proceed with this sampling
event. | will assume, unless advised otherwise, that the new round of samples will be pulled from the same areas as last
time.

Thanks,

WHebe Cratetien

NMOCH Bistrict 7
1301 W. Grand Ave.
Artesia, NM 88210
575-T48-1783 Ext 108
275-626-0857

mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Amanda Trujillo [mailto:atrujillo@yatespetroleumn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 2:26 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Sampling

Mike:
| sent to rounds of samples to Trace Analysis. 1 made it and 1 did not. Sadly, the Gissler AV-B Battery samples
did not. | will be re-sampling the excavation Monday September 20, 2010 at 9 am. I'm very sorry for the inconvenience.

Thank you,

Amanda N. Trujillo
Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com




